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TO: Members of the Parks Committee & All
Interested Board Members

FROM: Richard Khuzami, Co-Chair, Rosemary Yelton,
Co-Chair Parks Committee

RE: December 9, 2024 Scheduling

DATE: December 5, 2024

There will be no scheduled Parks Committee meeting for
the month of December.

Please call the board office should you have any questions.

Date of next scheduled meeting to be determined.

Please feel free to visit our website
https://www.nyc.gov/site/queenscb 1/calendar/committee-
meetings.page

You may contact the board office at 718 626-1021/626-
1024 with scheduling inquires.

Thank you.

Donovan Richards Jr.

Borough President, Queens

Michael Carlier

Director, Community Boards

Evie Hantzopoulos
Chairperson
Florence Koulouris
District Manager

BOARD MEMBERS (cont.)

George Alexiou
Cristian Batres

Kian Betancourt
Ann Bruno

Gerald Caliendo
Jean Marie D’Alleva
Dean O. Feratovic
Adam Fisher-Cox
Frank Fredericks
Jacqueline Ibarra
Vanessa Jones-Hall
Cristina Lastres
Raga Maddela
Athanasios Magoutas
Patricia Mahecha
Jeffrey Martin
Doreen Mohammed
Stella Nicolaou
Dino Panagoulias
Juliet Payabyab
RoseMarie Poveromo
Marisela Santos
Judy Trilivas

Mario Vergara
Quinella Williams
Thomas Wright



